From: Brendan Coburn [@xk

Sent: Thursday, 31 January 2013 5:33 PM

To: LLOYD, Diana

Subject: Request for quote for rebranding of stationery
Hi Di,

Please find below the quotes you requested for the rebranding of your stationery.

We are missing the prices for the FWC Business Cards X 8 Kinds D/Sided due to an oversight on our behalf, | will have them for
you tomorrow. Di if you have any queries on the below please let me know.

regards

Brendan

FWC Business Cards X 8 Kinds S/Sided

Quote No. 33940A

Content: 8 kinds x 250

Ink: 4 colour process one side only

Stock: 350 gsm Artboard

Size: 90mm x 55mm

Finish: Matt Cellosheen both sides. Trim and pack in kinds.

Prepress: Typo to output digital proof from press ready artwork supplied
Delivery: 1 Melbourne metro included.

Quantity
Printing
GST
Total

2,000

s47G

FWC Business Cards X 8 Kinds D/Sided

Quote No.

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

Quantity 2,000
Printing TBA
GST TBA
Total TBA

FWC Business Cards X 126 Kinds S/Sided

Quote No. 33933A

Content: 126 kinds x 500

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

| Quantity 63,000 |
1
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Printing
GST s47G

Total

FWC Business Cards X 126 Kinds D/Sided

Quote No. 33933

Content: 126 kinds x 500

Ink: 4 colour process both sides

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

Quantity 63,000
Printing
GST
Total

s47G

FWC Business Cards X 1 Kind S/Sided + Emboss

Quote No. 33940B

Content: 1 kind x 500

Ink: 4 colour process one side only

Stock: 350 gsm Artboard

Size: 90mm x 55mm

Finish: Matt Cellosheen both sides. Create die and emboss 1 side only. Trim and pack.
Prepress: Typo to output digital proof from press ready artwork supplied

Delivery: 1 Melbourne metro included.

Quantity 500
Printing
GST s47G

Total

FWC Business Cards X 1 Kind D/Sided + Emboss

Quote No. 33940

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

FWC Letterhead A5 - 1 Kind

Quote No. 33944A

Contents: 1 kind x 12,000

Print: CMYK one side

Stock: 100gsm Laser

Size: A5

Finish: Trim & carton pack

Prep: Output digital proof from press ready artwork supplied
Deliver: 1 Melbourne metro point.

| Quantity | 12,000 |
2
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Printing
GST
Total

FWC Letterhead A5 - 25 Kinds

Quote No. 33944

Contents: 25 kinds x 500 / 1000 = 12,500 / 25,000 in total
Print: CMYK one side

Stock: 100gsm Laser

Size: A5

Finish: Trim & carton pack

Prep: Output digital proof from press ready artwork supplied
Deliver: 1 Melbourne metro point.

s47G

Quantity 500
Printing
GST

Total

FWC Letterhead A4 - 1 Kind

Quote No. 33946A

Contents: 1 kind x 12,000

Print: CMYK one side

Stock: 100gsm Laser

Size: Ad

Finish: Trim & carton pack

Prep: Output digital proof from press ready artwork supplied
Deliver: 1 Melbourne metro point.

Quantity
Printing
GST
Total

FWC Letterhead A4 - 25 Kinds

Quote No. 33946

Contents: 25 kinds x 500 / 1000 = 12,500 / 25,000 in total
Print: CMYK one side

Stock: 100gsm Laser

Size: A4

Finish: Trim & carton pack

Prep: Output digital proof from press ready artwork supplied
Deliver: 1 Melbourne metro point.

12,000

s47G

1,000

Quantity 500

Printing

GST

Total

FWC C5 Envelope - White

Quote N0.33955

Print: Black on front only (no bleed)

Stock: C5 Window face like & stick Wallet - White
Size: 229mm x 162mm

Finish: Carton pack.

Prepress: Typo to output digital proof from press ready artwork supplied

Delivery: 1 Melbourne metro included.

Please Note: They only make lick & stick for this style envelope

s47G

s47G

| Quantity | 1,000 |

2,000 |

5,000 |
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Printing

GST

s47G

Total

FWC C4 Envelope - White

Quote No. 33952

Print: Black on front only (no bleed)

Stock: C4 Window face peel n seal Wallet - White

Size: 229mm x 324mm

Finish: Carton pack.

Prepress: Typo to output digital proof from press ready artwork supplied
Delivery: 1 Melbourne metro included.

Please Note: They only make wallet style for this envelope

Quantity 1,000 10,000

Printing

20,000

GST

s47G

Total

FWC C4 Envelope - Gold Craft

Quote N0.33953

Print: Black on front only (no bleed)

Stock: C4 Plain face peel n seal Pocket - Gold craft

Size: 229mm x 324mm

Finish: Carton pack.

Prepress: Typo to output digital proof from press ready artwork supplied
Delivery: 1 Melbourne metro included.

Quantity 1,000 2,000

Printing

5,000

GST

s47G

Total

FWC DL Envelope - Gold Craft

Quote N0.33956

29/01/2013

Diana

Print: Black on front only (no bleed)

Stock: DL Plain face lick n stick banker - Gold Craft

Size: 110 x 220mm

Finish: Carton pack.

Prepress: Typo to output digital proof from press ready artwork supplied
Delivery: 1 Melbourne metro included.

Quantity 1,000 2,000

5,000

Printing

GST

Total

s47G

Brendan Coburn

97-101 Tope Street,

South Melbourne 3205

Ph: (03) 9699 7722

Mob: 0407 822 826

Fax: (03) 96993323
XXXXXXXX@XXXXXXXX.XXX.XX
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www.bigprint.com.au






